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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August, 2019 4:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: sur@Ilkkauto.com; Justin Wong

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003779/KY || OI- SLQ2891A (White) TP- SIN7865H ||

Est:0.00 || Progressive Auto

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP survey for SIN7865H. workshop has chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.
Name of workshop : PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD
Address: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-50
Singapore 417883
Telephone no. : 68444620
Please confirm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E jvy.r@budgetdirect.com.sqg

Service
Award

INSUrance .. e

Budg et Tusted
Direct

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email )
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is

1



confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 3:10 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJN 7865 H & 5LQ 2891 A ON 18/08/2019 | | C10003779

Good day Ivy
Kindly arrange Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultant P/L toward the survey
Regards

Lau LC

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd
Mo.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
AutoBay #02-48/50
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in
reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do
so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication,
please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the
individual sender. Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. does not represent, warrant
or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or
interference.

Progressive Auto Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email
including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or
for any purpose without prior written permission.

From: Progressive Auto <claims@progressiveauto.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 11:26 AM




To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5IN 7865 H & SL0O 2891 A ON 18/08/2019

Dear Officer-In-Charge,

Good day.

Please send a list of surveyor name to arrange the surveyor down our workshop regarding as below.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 18/08/2019 at about 1330 hours after
junction of Sengkang East Road & Achorvale St involving our client's SJN 7865 H & SLQ 2891 A driven by
your insured or your insured's authorized driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your

insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Name of workshop : PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD

Address: No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

AutoBay #02-50

Singapore 417883

Telephone no. : 68444620

Best Regards,

Lau LC

Progressive Auto Pte Ltd



 No:1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

AutoBay #02-48/50

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6844 4620

Fax:6844 4625

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication is confidential.
You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, actin
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
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and

any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

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
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; i BMW 5251 XL Biack {New COE Till 31 May 2023} L]
Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it al just VALUE FOR TIME E
T
$58 until it's SOLD! APEACEOFMiND  |H
- :
HOTLINE: 6741 9997  vewourcas B~
Brawse by Category | « Back { 1 145 Sort by Date Posted w | 30 results/page e
97 vehicles Kia Carato : % Submiti
Mode! Price Depreciation { Eng Cap Mileage Vieh Type
Search Selection Kia Ceratr Available
4 Kia Cerato Forte 1.64 EX [ Nes £25 800 5, 150 fyr 17-Jun-200% 1,591 oo 116,330 kmi Sedan Available
Full Loan Available &t $500 Plus! Purchase From An Award Winning Cealership! 1 Year Comgrehensive Warranty Inclusive! Accident-Free,
| Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A EX [COE $27.800 36,040 Sy 30-Jun- 2004 1,591 cc 119,000 km Sedan Available
Excedant Candition That Is Good To Go For Anather § Years! Very Wall Mantained By Prevsous Owiner, Interior/Extenor Conditian Loaks
Tay Matar & Credit Pre Lid
ia to Forte 1.6 SX (COE 527,800 5,740 fyr 49-Jun-2009 1,501 ec 100,000 km Sedan Available
D6j 2024
100% Full Loan Available. One Owner Car, Price Include Mew Paint/Mew Leather Seats, Rims, Comies With & Months Engene And Gearbo..
e

SmartCars Boutipe Phe

ia Cerato Forte 1.64 SX (New £28,B00 £5,. 750 fyr 26-Ang- 2005 1,551 oc 28,910 km Sedan Available

One Meticulous Owner. Highest Specs Among A, Bady Kit With 1t Enhances The Cwverall Sporty Look, Sporty Respansive 1600cc Looking

GETYOUR v E expiring? Let 1 P yOU rEnev
COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get & koan for 8. Get the cheapest ioan in town and an
RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enguire today,
LOAN

1t rte 1.6M EN %26,800 35,350 fyr 30-Mo- 2009 1,541 cc 98,688 km Sedan Available

100% Loan Approvall Bank And In House Loan Available! Super Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Cwner's Spare Car And Superb Wel
Viking Motor Pa Lid
1 ato Forte 1.6A SX (COE 528,800 56,040 /v 01-Jul- 2005 1,591 cc 120,000 kany Sedan Available

Loan Amaunt As Advertised, Metioulously Well Maintained Unit With Most Wear And Tear Replaced! Car In Immaculate Condition Assure

httrefwww socarmart com/sed cars/listing phn?RGD=2009&MOD=Kia Cerato&RPG=20&VEH=0... 26-Aug-19
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Chwner |0 Type:

Crheener 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.;

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year.

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

P&RF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARFICNF Rehate Frming

Singapore MRIC
259G

SINTBESH

Mo

20 Aug 2019

A

CERATO FORTE 1.4(M) EX ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Silver

2008

GAFCEH222883
KMAFH2212%5024237
F2.7 kW (124 bhp)
£13.433.00

27 Feb 200%

27 Feb 200%

1

$13,433.00

Forfeited

50.00

26 Feb 2024

A - Car (1600cc & below)
3

$12.864.00

$11.421.00

$11.621.00

Please nate that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable}, whichever is earlier.

The infarmation contained hersin (s carrect as at 20 Aug 2019

OK
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MKFE18108502 | Kan Fook Sng Molor Workshop = Defu

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 19082015 14:05
SUBMITTED BY. Lucy Ng

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please report corracily the details of the accidant 1o spead up the clams process
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any willd misrepreseniation or withalding af material facts may allow msurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liabity

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred lo the Police for investigation.

&, This report will e forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GLA] for

archiving and thal copies of this repart will. for a fee. be mace available upon application by interested parlies

7. By the lodgerment of this report to the insurers, yau hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the raport biing mads available

afaresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
19/08/2019 14:05
16/08/2019 13:30

AFTER JUNCTION OF SENGKANG EAST RD & ANCHORVALE ST

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SJNTB6E5H

TAN TZE HONG JOEY
501222596

JOEYTANB4G@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +65-81518282
OFFICE-91518292

KA
CERATO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

rMobile Mumber

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5107853471

TAN TZE HONG JOEY
501222596

14/08/1954

INDOOR

10/05/1977

42 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-91518292

OFFICE-91518292
JOEYTAMNB4E@GMAIL.COM



Address BLK 108 #13-87 SPOTTISWOODE PARK ROAD

Postcode 080109
Was driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle x

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Resseager. | NAME:  : UNKNOWN

GENDER: : MALE

Fassengar.s NAME: - UNKNOWN
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? [

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLO2891A

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Dnver LINKEMNOWM
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number A

Address :i

Postcode MA

Fage Zof 11



Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage NA
Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 11



Accident Sketch Plan
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o mwf
PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTE LTD %7

SO 1 KAKIBUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-458/50 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKI SINGAPORE 417883 ‘;S?
e ol Lo ffﬂ/“"‘ #o oy~
M/S: AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE ' ’%‘.‘7 i
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE Estimate No: EST0000980 ;
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE Date: 19 Aug 2019
#03-01 SINGAPORE 239024 Policy No: 5107653471
FAX: 67250611 Veh Reg No:  SINT865H
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: KIA CERATO FORTE 1.6(M)
Your Ref No: SINTB65H Chassis No:  KNAFH221295024237
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: G4FCBH222883
Accident Date:  18/08/2019 Reg. Date: 27/02/2009
TP Veh Reg No: SLQ2891A
Estimate Repair Cost For Vehicle No :SIN7865H PAGE:1/1
Description U/Price Quantity List Price Amount
S3 Sh]
List Price |
| Front Door - Right Bodly 2 920.00 1 PC 92000~
2 Front Door Lock - Right nA 298.00 1 PC 298.0
3 Front Door Outer Handle - Right 4 77 126.00 | PC 126,00 X
4 Front Door Rubber - Right 444 '8 26700 1PC 26700
5 Front Door Board - Right 398.00 1 4 398.00
6 Rerr Door Glass Regulator - Rx}ght M{Eﬂ! 326.00 1 PC 326.00L~"
7 Rear Door - Right ROO.00 1 BC 800.00——
8 Rear Door Hinge Lower - Right # w 56.00 | PC 56.006(
9 Rear Door Check - Right A~ 48.00 | PC 48.00 X
10 Rear Door Rubber - Right 44 Y L 246.00 | PC 246700
11 Rear Door Lock - Right 1% 298.00 | PC 298 00"
12 Rear Fender - Right 894.00 I PC 894.00 X
13 Centre Door Pillar - Right 526.00 1 FC 526.00 7
14 Rocker Panel - Right A 562.00 | PC 562.00 X 280 /
5,855.00 20720.§
Less 10% 38550 ' 5.269.5
Labour
15 Panel Beating «1.000.00 | 1.000.00 S %0
16 Check Wiring 60,00 1 60.00 20
17 Rust Proofing 80.00 I RO.00 4 D
18 To Remove & Replace Door Assy 160.00 | 160.00 & 9
19 Spray Painting 920.00 I 920.00 £9O
2,220.00  2,220.00

Total SS 7.489.50
TOTAL; SINGAPORE DOLLAR SEVEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED EIGHTY NINE AND CENTS
FIFTY ONLY %OE? S
Fur PRDGHW%E&HTD PTE LTD

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
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Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/AGI19014553/Usfan2
R SLEVENCEAU AVENUE 5 TR
;?Sggg E 4 gEngi i.mng EJTU e ;!NGAPDRE Bate: QAR
2308024
Code : AGI
1; Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLQ 28914 Veh. Inspected SJN TEESH
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim Ne. CA00037THKY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 20/08/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA CERATO FORTE (M) c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. KMAFHZ21295024237 Colour BROWN
Odometer 173385 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 GOODYEAR B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/63 R15 GOCODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/08/2019 llnspection Date 26/08/2019
Survey held at PROGRESSIVE AUTO PTELTD
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &
#02-48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 199607108R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJN 7865H
Qty Description of Parts Condition ,‘E:t';‘";:t:psg:' Our ﬁ:{"’t'd
|REELACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR-RIGHT BADLY DENTED 920.00 920.00
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK-RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 298.00
1|FRONT DOOR COUTER HANDLE-RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 126.00 -
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER-RIGHT NECESSARY 267.00 185.00
1|FRONT DOOR BOARD-RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 398.00 -
1|REAR DOOR GLASS REGULATOR-RIGHT SHORTED/ 326.00 326.00
CRACKED
1|REAR DOOR-RIGHT BADLY DENTED 880.00 820.00
T1|REAR DOOR HINGE LOWER-RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 56.00 -
1|REAR DOOR CHECK-RIGHT NOT NECESSARY 48.00 4
1|REAR DOOR RUBBER-RIGHT MECESSARY 245,00 182.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK-RIGHT TWISTED / 298.00 258.00
SHORTED
1|REAR FENDER-RIGHT TO REPAIR SEE B94.00 -
LABOUR
1|CENTRE DOCR PILLAR-RIGHT TO REPAIR SEE 526.00 -
LABOUR
1|ROCKER PAMEL-RIGHT TO REPAIR SEE 562.00 =
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -585.50 =280.10
5,269.50 2,520.90
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR 1,000.00 540.00
FENDER-RIGHT,CENTRE DOOR PILLAR-RIGHT AND
ROCKER PANEL-RIGHT.
CHECK WIRING. 60.00 20.00
RUST PROOFING, 80.00 60.00
TO REMOVE & REPLACE DOOR ASSY. 160.00 60.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 82000 800.00
2,220.00 1,480.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,489.50 4,000.90

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19014553/Usf3n2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19014553/Usf3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: - This Reped is made sodaly Tor the wse and benefit of the Client namad on e Fromt page of this Repor.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsceves, in contact of tort, s sccepted 10 any third earty who may reoly on the Regpart wholly or in garl. Any thisd party acting o realying on this
Bapon, i whole or bn par, doss 8o a2 his or her coen rish,



